#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/moslemtaghizadeh (LinkedIn)

#### **Top Skills**

AI strategy Artificial Intelligence (AI) Machine Learning

#### Languages

English Turkish (Full Professional) English

# Moslem Taghizadeh

Al strategy | Al Transformation | Digital Transformation Tehran, Tehran Province, Iran

## Summary

I started my work as a programmer and developer of machine learning algorithms with c language since 2008, and taught image processing, feature extraction algorithms and neural networks in institutions and universities. In this way, I have the experience of implementing algorithms in dsp and FPGA processors with c programming language and VHDL hardware description. I taught Python and deep learning, machine learning in Sharif University as a free higher education. Since 2018, I have been a platform business from data to product in the role of technical and product manager and in the field of data science; artificial intelligence, devops, and now I am the technical and product manager of Irancell's Walkeh wireless system.

My current interest; Consulting and training in the field of data science strategy and organizational artificial intelligence; It is a digital transformation and I am the host and producer of the specialized artificial intelligence program at the University of Tehran. In Sharif University of Technology, I am a personal coaching and mentor of artificial intelligence and digital transformation.

## Experience

University of Tehran 6 years 10 months

Visiting Professor January 2023 - Present (2 years 2 months) Tehran, Tehran Province, Iran

Artificial Intelligence in Business

Artificial Intelligence Researcher May 2018 - Present (6 years 10 months) Tehran, Tehran, Iran

Tv host May 2021 - January 2024 (2 years 9 months)

#### Tehran, Iran

Television presenter for artificial intelligence and digital transformation

MTN Irancell Product Manager June 2019 - January 2024 (4 years 8 months) Tehran, Tehran, Iran

Irancell Wireless Service called "Walkeh"

Islamic Azad University Visiting Professor October 2012 - December 2018 (6 years 3 months) Qazvin, Qazvin Province, Iran

# Education

University of Tehran Digital Transformation · (September 2022)

Iran University of Science and Technology Master's degree, Electrical and Electronics Engineering · (September 2008 - January 2011)

Qazvin Islamic Azad University Bachelor's degree, Electrical and Electronics Engineering · (2003 - 2008)